



Palm Inc.
950 West Maude Avenue
Sunnyvale, California 95085-2801

To: Mr. Tim Johnson, American TCB
From: David Waitt
Re: ID O8FJIMI
Applicant: Palm Inc
Correspondence Reference Number: 0106
731 Confirmation Number: EA274518

Date: 13 Dec 2005

Tim,

Palm recently received a request for additional information regarding our Class II Permissive change application to add HAC certification to the CDMA Treo 650.

These replies are coming from both Pam and Aprel Labs in Ottawa. In order to respond thoroughly to the Commissions concerns Palm would like to request some additional time beyond the initial 30 days.

We anticipate that an additional two weeks should be ample time to prepare a through reply.

Could you please forward this request to the Commission.

If there are any questions or if additional information is required, please contact me at david.waitt@palm.com

On behalf of Palm Inc,

David Waitt
Sr. Regulatory Engineer
David.waitt@palm.com